
    6:00 PM

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Vision Statement

3. Consent Agenda 6:00 PM - 6:05 PM
A. Minutes of July 24, 2023
B. Warrants
C. Licenses

4. Public Comment 6:05 PM - 6:20 PM

5. Bennington Police Department Update 6:20 PM - 7:00 PM

6. Riverwalk - Tree Report 7:00 PM - 7:10 PM

7. Marketing Report 7:10 PM - 7:30 PM

8. Boards and Commissions Openings 7:30 PM - 7:35 PM

9. Manager's Report 7:35 PM - 7:40 PM

10. Upcoming Agendas 7:40 PM - 7:45 PM

11. Other Business 7:45 PM - 7:50 PM

We endeavor to host inclusive, accessible events that enable all individuals to 
engage and participate fully.  To request an accommodation or for inquiries about 

accessibility, please contact Paul Dansereau, Facilities Director: 
pdansereau@benningtonvt.org or call 802-447-9715.

130 River Street
Bennington, Vermont 05201

A G E N D A

M E E T I N G   N O T I C E
BENNINGTON SELECT BOARD
Monday, August 14, 2023
Bennington Fire Facility

Multi-Purpose Room – 3rd Floor

M:\Manager\Michele\MyFiles\selectboard\2023\a081423sbp



1 
 

BENNINGTON SELECT BOARD MEETING 1 

130 RIVER STREET 2 

BENNINGTON, VERMONT 05201 3 

JULY 24, 2023 4 

MINUTES 5 

SELECT BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeannie Jenkins-Chair; Tom Haley-Vice Chair; Jeanne 6 
Conner; and Jim Carroll.  7 

SELECT BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Ed Woods; Gary Corey; and Sarah Perrin. 8 

ALSO PRESENT: Stuart Hurd-Town Manager; Dan Monks-Assistant Town Manager; Jonah 9 
Spivak-Communications Coordinator; Rick Dziadul-Purple Heart Recipient; Sarah Wajda and Lisa 10 
Thurston-Flynn-Bennington Elementary; John Rogers-Housing Update; Sam Restino; Jack 11 
Rossiter-Munley; Mary Ellen Munley; Representative Mary Morrissey; Clark Adams; Mike 12 
Bethel; James Gulley; Tordis Isselhardt; Donna Stone; 25 citizens; Josh Boucher-CAT-TV; and 13 
Nancy H. Lively-Secretary. 14 

 At 6:00pm, Chair Jeannie Jenkins called the meeting to order.   15 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   16 

The Pledge of Allegiance, led by Rick Dziadul, a Purple Heart recipient, was recited. 17 

2. VISION STATEMENT 18 

 Mr. Haley read the Town’s Vision Statement that was adopted by the Select Board on 19 
August 24, 2020: 20 

“Bennington is a welcoming, engaged, inclusive, resilient community where everyone 21 
regardless of identity shares in our vitality and benefits from an outstanding quality of life.” 22 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 23 

    A. MINUTES OF JULY 10, 2023 24 

    B. WARRANTS 25 

    Jim Carroll moved and Jeanne Conner seconded to approve the Consent Agenda 26 
amended as follows: 27 

   Minutes of July 10, 2023, Line 96, Change “BGS” to “Building and 28 
Grounds Services” 29 

The motion carried with Ed Woods, Gary Corey, and Sarah Perrin absent. 30 



2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 31 

Ms. Jenkins stated the following: 32 

 There are behaviors at our meetings that have become “increasingly concerning” and 33 
made our meetings “increasingly uncomfortable to participate in”. 34 

 “We have had community members tell us they are concerned that they will be verbally 35 
attacked if they get up to speak.”   36 

 “What is frustrating is purposeful misinformation being shared as though it were fact.”  37 
“It is the Select Board’s responsibility to make sure that accurate information is being 38 
shared.”   39 

 “These disruptions of civil discourse must stop.”   40 
 “This Board, and previous Boards’, have reached out to the Vermont League of Cities 41 

and Towns and their legal team, as well as, our town’s attorney, for assistance.” 42 
 “We formed a Committee - Tom Haley, Jeanne Conner, and Sarah Perrin - that proposed 43 

the protocol that is available to the public at every meeting.” 44 
 “It has been suggested that we shut down Public Comment to what is only required by 45 

the Open Meeting Law.  That would be a few minutes at the beginning of the meeting or 46 
a few minutes at the end of the meeting.” 47 

 “There is no requirement that we even allow comment on public agenda items.  48 
However, we want the community’s input.” 49 

 “We want, and need, your input, so we need your help in changing this dynamic.” 50 
 “The Select Board can strictly enforce the 3 minute time limit and that the time is used 51 

as indicated” when the public is speaking during Public Comment or on an agenda item. 52 
 “This is what we came up with and we’ll see how it works” -  53 

 All public comments will be held to 3 minutes with a warning 30 seconds before 54 
your time is up. 55 

 If comments stray off topic we will remind you to remain on topic. 56 
 If comments continue to be off topic we will need to rule you out of order and 57 

ask you to sit down. 58 
 If false information is shared we would indicate for the public to do their own 59 

due diligence and we will try to share accurate information somewhere during 60 
the meeting. 61 

 This feels harsher than we would wish, but at this point, we feel that it is 62 
necessary. 63 

 Please help us make sure these meetings are good exchanges of good ideas. 64 

Ms. Conner added that she takes the responsibility of making sure that the public hears 65 
accurate information seriously.  We don’t want public comment to be a question/answer 66 
period, however, we need to determine how/when to respond when the information stated is 67 
inaccurate.  We hope to see improvement this evening, but if not, “there are real tangible 68 



3 
 

negative consequences”.  “We all need to defend this process and make sure that our meetings 69 
are open and welcoming for everyone.” 70 

______________________________________________________________________________ 71 

The following Public Comment Practices to make the experience for all involved a 72 
productive and informative use of the Public Comment period at Select Board meetings was 73 
placed on the podium for those that wish to make Public Comments to reference: 74 

1. Public Comment is to allow residents an opportunity to share information or make 75 
announcements that benefit the community at large. 76 

2. The topic should not be related to an agenda item.  If a member of the public wants to 77 
comment on an agenda item they can do so during the discussion of that item. 78 

3. Comments should be 3 minutes or less. 79 

4. You are required to state your real name and town of residence. 80 

5. Sharing comments, announcements and concerns are encouraged rather than asking 81 
questions.  Public Comment is not a time for discussion.  If you have specific questions it is best 82 
to call the Town Manager to get a full explanation and accurate information. 83 

6. If the topic requires much discussion the item will be considered as an agenda item at a 84 
future meeting. 85 

______________________________________________________________________________ 86 

Representative Mary Morrissey: 1. Noted that she began the Purple Heart Day Recognition - 87 
that we will be doing this evening - at the Town level last year and it will begin next week on the 88 
State level.  All meeting attendees applauded their appreciation to Rick Dziadul, the Purple 89 
Heart recipient at the meeting.  There were also members of the Veterans of Foreign Wars 90 
present, as well.  2. Since the work was done in the Roaring Branch River because of Irene, the 91 
growth of trees and shrubs has increased over the last couple of years.  Does the Town have a 92 
maintenance plan for this? Mr. Hurd: We do have a river management plan that was accepted 93 
by the State that focuses on the elevation of the materials at the base of the river.  We can go in 94 
an remove those materials, however, we wouldn’t remove the shrubs and trees because they 95 
actually help slow down the water.   96 

Jack Rossiter-Munley: 1. We have welcomed two new families to Bennington.  This was a 97 
community effort with volunteers and donations from ECDC, BCRC, Bennington College and 98 
others.  If interested in learning about and supporting the settlement of these refugees, there 99 
will be a meeting at the Bennington Free Library on July 26, 2023 at 7:00pm.  2. The Community 100 
Café is open every Saturday from 1:30pm-3:00pm at 121 Depot Street and serves 30-50/meals 101 
per week.  We also have a partnership with King Arthur Flour who will be donating 150 pounds 102 
of flour/quarter.  If interested in helping out, contact benningtoncommunitycafe@gmail.com . 103 



4 
 

Sam Restino: 1. Does the property transfer of 652 Main Street have any effect on the Benn Hi 104 
Project? 2.  TrailFest will be on July 29, 2023 and we should welcome all hikers to Bennington.  105 
3. The Roaring Branch flood wall has a few cracks in it and he has requested documentation on 106 
the inspections that were done on the wall.  4. It is a team effort to take care of our town. 107 

Mary Ellen Munley: 1. Thanked the Board for their opening statement on public comments.  2. 108 
Bennington Cares is at its 6-month anniversary.  In collaboration with others, the after school 109 
program was a success with 70 families participating, a garden work day took place this past 110 
Friday, we will be part of a community quilt project, and the August 19, 2023 Riverwalk will 111 
feature Bennington Cares.  We have fliers for more information.  112 

Mike Bethel: 1. Thanked the Pownal Select Board for lowering property taxes 2 years in a row.  113 
Perhaps the Bennington Select Board could have a joint meeting with them to see how they did 114 
it.  2. Glad to see Mr. Hurd back at the meetings.  3. Everyone in the Town has a right to address 115 
the Select Board and the rules in doing so should be more relaxed.  4. When will there be a 116 
meeting on cutting the trees on the Pathway from School Street to North Street? Mr. Hurd: 117 
August 14, 2023. 118 

5. PURPLE HEART DAY RECOGNITION 119 

 Mr. Haley read the Military Order of the Purple Heart, Town of Bennington, Vermont 120 
Proclamation Purple Heart Community, recognizing August 7, 2023 as Purple Heart Day as 121 
presented. 122 

James Gulley: Do we have signs as we enter the edges of Town recognizing that we are a Purple 123 
Heart community?  Ms. Jenkins: We do not and that is a great suggestion. 124 

6. HOUSING UPDATE 125 

 John Rogers, Chair of the Homeless Crisis Subcommittee did the following update: 126 

o The homeless are still residing in hotels in Bennington County - 117 with 37 127 
households that include 71 children. 128 

o 74 individuals in the hotels have not been screened for ‘coordinated entry’.  This 129 
means all agencies in town meet every Monday to know who is unsheltered or in 130 
need of housing. 131 

o An outside organization has been hired to be sure that all 74 will be screened and 132 
coordinated by the end of July. 133 

o There are two 8-month community care positions open and one 2-3 month nursing 134 
position open to assist those in hotels. 135 

o Letters went out to everyone in hotels letting them know they can stay there until 136 
April 1, 2024 provided they participate in seeking permanent housing.  The first 137 
part of that is screening. 138 

o The Homeless Crisis Subcommittee has ebbed and flowed since its inception in May 139 
2023. 140 



5 
 

o We originally needed to address the 66 that had exited hotels on June 1, 2023 and 141 
we still have 50-70 homeless living outside. 142 

o Projects that we’re working on:      143 
 Street outreach. 144 
 Phone support program - 10 phones with 200 minutes each.  145 
 Consolidated resource list flier- an easy to read go-to map for people. 146 
 Recreation Center shower cards - went live on 7/3/23.  Private fundraising 147 

is being done and all that needs to be done for use is go to the Rec Center 148 
and ask. 149 

 Refurbish the Thatcher House for permanent housing - Hale Resources 150 
leading the charge with other agencies providing wrap around services. 151 

 Buy a hotel in town for transitional housing - Hale Resources leading the 152 
charge with other agencies providing wrap around services. 153 

 Warming shelter - discussions continue on this. 154 
o The Homeless Crisis Subcommittee will begin to move responsibilities to the 155 

already existing committees within Project Alliance and eventually phase out. 156 

Board comments/questions answered by Mr. Rogers: 157 

Ms. Conner: It’s amazing what you and your colleagues have accomplished so far so don’t lose 158 
sight of that.  159 

7. DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND INCLUSION AT BENNINGTON ELEMENTARY 160 

 Sarah Wajda and Lisa Thurston-Flynn, educators at the Bennington Elementary School 161 
did the following presentation: 162 

 Read Across America is a nationwide grant program for diverse readers and 163 
books. 164 

 Activities were focused on the Change Sings book by Amanda Gorman with a 165 
writing contest, art projects, poster contest, and a bookmark contest.  Samples 166 
of the results of these activities were shared. 167 

 We also had presence at the Juneteenth Celebration. 168 
 Every person that entered the building received a copy of the book. 169 
 Over the last 10-40 years Bennington has changed in the diversity makeup of the 170 

Town. 171 
 When Ms. Wajda attended Bennington Elementary, as a kindergartener, she was 172 

one of very few people of color, and didn’t have a person of color as a teacher 173 
until college. 174 

 250 additional books were purchased with the remaining funds from the grant. 175 

Board comments/questions answered by Ms. Wajda and Ms. Thurston-Flynn: 176 



6 
 

Ms. Conner: Will this be an annual event and is it a specific week each year? We hope it 177 
continues and that would be during the first week of March.  178 

Public comments/questions answered by Ms. Wajda and Ms. Thurston-Flynn: 179 

Clark Adams: Kudos to what you are doing.  Have you noticed a “slide” in education because of 180 
COVID? Yes, there has been a slide.  Our summer recovery program has helped and we feel that 181 
the more you read to children it increases their enthusiasm to learn. 182 

Tordis Isselhardt: How many children of color are there at Bennington Elementary and has this 183 
made positive changes in children that are marginalized? Probably fewer than 10 and they are 184 
better behaved when there are hands on activities. 185 

Donna Stone: Thanked Ms. Wajda and Ms. Thurston-Flynn for their work and encouraging other 186 
teachers to apply for grants and promote learning. 187 

Mary Ellen Munley: Thanked the Select Board for bringing a school program to the agenda and 188 
for Bennington Elementary for bringing this program to the community. 189 

8. RATIFICATION OF BENNINGTON EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN 190 

 Mr. Hurd explained that our Emergency Management Director, Chief Doucette, 191 
developed the updated Plan over the last several weeks.  With severe storm events forecasted 192 
to occur over the last several weeks, he and I wanted to finalize it.  Given the time frame, and 193 
the fact that the Board needs to have approved the Plan, we present it to the Board for 194 
ratification. 195 

 Jeanne Conner moved and Jim Carroll seconded to ratify the Town of Bennington’s 196 
Emergency Management Plan as presented. 197 

 Ms. Jenkins stated that there will be some tweaks to the Plan as information changes, 198 
and clarified that the emergency shelter is at the Middle School and not the Armory as was 199 
reported by Vermont Digger.   200 

 Mr. Hurd added that the main site is the Middle School, but because the Town is 201 
basically split in half by the river, there would be sites on the southern part of Town if needed. 202 

The motion carried with Ed Woods, Gary Corey, and Sarah Perrin absent. 203 

9. TAX RATES FOR FY24 204 

 Mr. Hurd explained that prior to the completion of the Grand List by the Board of Listers 205 
and the completion of the first level of appeals in January we had project the tax rate to be 206 
$1.4455 or 8.29%.  The difference from this to the actual rate increase of 8.70% relates to a 207 
reduction in the Grand List that we had not anticipated.   208 

 Tom Haley moved and Jim Carroll seconded to approve the FY24 Tax Rates as follows: 209 



7 
 

    General Fund  $0.8778, an increase of $0.0595 210 

    Highway Fund  $0.4761, an increase of $0.0559 211 

    Fire Fund  $0.0972, and increase of $0.0008 212 

    Total   $1.4511, an increase of $0.1162 213 

 Sam Restino: We need to live within our means. 214 

The motion carried with Ed Woods, Gary Corey, and Sarah Perrin absent. 215 

10. MANAGER’S REPORT 216 

 Mr. Hurd stated that 2 years ago the ACLU filed a law suit against the Town.  Following 217 
that law suit it had been decided that there were no recent activities by the Police Department, 218 
so the ACLU filed a complaint with the Human Rights Commission.  After 2 years the 219 
Commission completed its investigation with a finding of “no reasonable grounds”.  220 
Unfortunately, the Commission has not made a final determination, and in spite of that, the 221 
ACLU has decided to pursue the matter by filing a law suit representing the same individuals.  222 
The allocations of the law suit are very similar and we will respond as appropriate.  You will 223 
read about this tomorrow in the press release.    224 

River Walk Update - There will be a meeting on August 14th on the River Walk and removal of 225 
trees.  226 

EPA - The Jard Site - Jard closed in 1987 due to a PCB problem.  It is an EPA controlled site and 227 
they are planning a public meeting as early as August 23rd to discuss next steps to contain the 228 
PCB contamination.  Some form of removal of the contaminated material is planned but there 229 
is still much to do, and nothing is cast in stone. 230 

County Street Sidewalk and Paving - Due to the weather, the project is progressing slowly.  We 231 
have added sidewalk to the south side of the street giving the perception that the street is 232 
narrower.  A new paved pathway will be added along the south side of County Street all the 233 
way to North Street with the goal to tie this into the pathway projects elsewhere.  The 234 
‘sidewalk’ will  be concrete and the ‘pathway sidewalk’ will be asphalt. 235 

11. UPCOMING AGENDAS 236 

August 14, 2023 - River Walk Improvement Update 237 

August 14, 2023 - Bennington Police Department Quarterly Report 238 

August 14, 2023 - Marketing Analytics Update 239 

12. OTHER BUSINESS 240 



8 
 

Ms. Conner: Asked about weekend hours at the Household Hazardous Waste Facility at the 241 
Transfer Station and they are hoping to add some Saturday hours in the not too distant future. 242 

 At 7:22pm, Jim Carroll moved and Tom Haley seconded the adjournment of the 243 
meeting.  The motion carried with Ed Woods, Gary Corey, and Sarah Perrin absent. 244 

Respectfully submitted,  245 

Nancy H. Lively  246 

Secretary 247 



07/21/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 1 of 2

11:00 am                                            Check Warrant Report # 4

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330626 To 330639

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  330630  BENN COUNTY ASSOC. AGAINS  07/21/23   07/21/23    Agency Funding                     5,000.00   01-8000.017

  330631  BENNINGTON COALITION FOR   07/21/23   07/21/23    Agency Funding                     8,000.00   01-8000.018

  330632  BENNINGTON COUNTY REGIONA  07/21/23   07/21/23    Agency Funding                    11,000.00   01-8000.002

  330633  BENNINGTON FREE CLINIC     07/21/23   07/21/23    Agency Funding                    12,500.00   01-8000.015

  330634  BENNINGTON FREE LIBRARY    07/21/23   07/21/23    Agency Funding                   170,980.00   01-8000.004

  330635  BENNINGTON RESCUE SQUAD    07/21/23   07/21/23    Agency Funding                    75,620.00   01-8000.020

  330626  EIGHT OH TWO MARKETING     06/30/23   JUN0623VBH  Digital Marketing                    450.00   01-9537.850

  330636  J G MCCULLOUGH FREE LIBRA  07/21/23   07/21/23    Agency Funding                    14,200.00   01-8000.006

  330627  JPMORGAN CHASE             06/30/23   86977       Inspection Stickers                    2.26   41-5910.560

                                                                                                   2.26   42-5420.680

                                                                                                  11.30   02-5330.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK         15.82

  330637  P A V E                    07/21/23   07/21/23    Agency Funding                     5,000.00   01-8000.009

  330628  PARAMOUNT ASSESSMENT GROU  06/30/23   104         Polygraph Test                       350.00   01-4100.560

                                     06/30/23   105         Polygraph Test                       350.00   01-4100.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        700.00

  330638  PARAN RECREATION INC.      07/21/23   07/21/23    Agency Funding                     2,700.00   01-8000.008

  330639  SUNRISE FAMILY RESOURCE C  07/21/23   07/21/23    Agency Funding                     5,000.00   01-8000.019

  330629  TARA SCHATZ                07/01/23   INV-000198  Newsletter, S Media, VBH             300.00   01-3650.840

                                                                                         --------------

                                                                 Report Total                311,465.82

                                                                                         ==============

Pre-Paid Warrant 



07/21/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 2 of 2

11:00 am                                            Check Warrant Report # 4

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330626 To 330639

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

           FOR THE SELECTBOARD

           _____________________________         __________________________________

           Chair                                 Vice Chair

          To the Treasurer of the Town of Bennington,

           We Hereby certify that there is due to the several persons whose names

          are listed hereon the sum against each name and that there are good

          and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments aggregating $ ***311,465.82

          Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts.



07/28/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 1 of 5

02:17 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 5

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330640 To 330708

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  330642  *JAMES T HOLDEN            07/25/23   07/25/23    Tax Credit Refund                  5,331.82   01-1200.000

  330643  *STEVEN E. FELT            07/20/23   07/20/23    265/70R17 Cooper Tire                229.99   03-4500.680

  330644  AIRGAS USA, LLC            07/17/23   9140054679  CO2 Bulk                           9,880.43   41-5980.210

  330645  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES,   07/13/23   1R3WHWLTJ6MHBattery for UPS @ WTP                 89.99   41-5980.680

  330646  AT HOOSICK, LLC            07/18/23   X40500944201Trk 203 Parts                        322.09   02-5330.220

                                     07/18/23   X40500944301Trk 204 Cabin Filter                  16.46   02-5330.220

                                     07/26/23   X40500958901Gasket                                 2.04   02-5330.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        340.59

  330647  AT&T MOBILITY              07/11/23   636X07192023Cell Phones                           53.14   01-3650.340

                                                                                                  44.15   01-3710.340

                                                                                                 743.80   01-4140.340

                                                                                                  44.15   01-4100.850

                                     07/01/23   930X07192023Water iPads                          164.92   41-5900.340

                                     07/11/23   30X071920231Wastewater iPads                      82.46   42-5400.340

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      1,132.62

  330648  ATG, LLC                   07/24/23   X30105947901Trk#203 Coolant Line,Plug             96.27   02-5330.220

  330640  AUCTIONS INTERNATIONAL, I  07/27/23   110128      Portable Stairs                      693.83   02-5100.670

  330649  BENNINGTON COUNTY REGIONA  07/28/23   2219        BCSWA SWIP 1/1/23-3/31/23          2,338.98   01-5430.561

  330650  BENNINGTON COUNTY REGIONA  07/20/23   51          Benmont Ave CA0468                   257.54   01-7130.440

  330651  BENNINGTON COUNTY REGIONA  07/20/23   68-63       Ninja Path Project                 1,089.93   01-7130.440

  330652  BENNINGTON POOL & HEARTH   07/20/23   128392      Cut-Off Saw                           89.95   02-5330.220

  330653  BERMUDEZ, LINDA            07/12/23   6044        File Folders Reimburse                30.73   41-5900.200

  330654  BETTER BENNINGTON CORPORA  07/27/23   07/27/23-1  DT Maint 7/3/23-7/16/23              503.80   01-3710.560

                                     07/27/23   07/27/23-2  DT Maint 4/24/23-5/21/23           1,007.60   01-3710.560

                                     07/27/23   07/27/23-3  DT Maint 5/22/23-6/18/23           1,007.60   01-3710.560

                                     07/27/23   07/27/23-4  DT Maint 6/25/23-7/2/23              503.80   01-3710.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      3,022.80

  330655  CASELLA CONSTRUCTION, INC  07/07/23   #5 LLP      Lead Line Project                117,850.35   41-5910.890

  330656  CENTURY ACQUISITION INC.   07/15/23   11040709    County St                          4,527.00   02-5200.560

  330657  CINTAS                     07/21/23   4162273536  Cleaning Supplies - Rec               41.28   01-7170.210

                                     07/21/23   4162273541  Cleaning Supplies - PD                29.78   01-4170.210

                                     07/21/23   4162273553  Cleaning Supplies - TO                11.99   01-3710.210

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK         83.05

  330658  COMCAST                    07/18/23   07/18/23    8773 50 030 0057681                  373.95   03-4500.340

Pre-Paid



07/28/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 2 of 5

02:17 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 5

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330640 To 330708

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  330659  COTT SYSTEMS INC           08/01/23   154523      Monthly Subscription                 210.00   01-3500.560

  330660  CRYSTAL ROCK               07/18/23   28546 071823Bottled Water                         79.85   01-4170.560

                                                                                                  64.60   42-5480.560

                                                                                                  87.70   01-3710.560

                                                                                                   6.50   02-5170.210

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        238.65

  330661  CURTIS LUMBER COMPANY, IN  07/18/23   2307-032909 Building Materials                 1,267.52   01-7160.220

                                     07/24/23   2307-059046 Pine, Snip, Tape Rule                165.70   01-7160.220

                                     07/20/23   2307-041140 Woodford PS                        1,761.74   41-5910.680

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      3,194.96

  330662  DE LAGE LANDEN             07/18/23   80422183    Copier Lease                         240.00   01-4100.650

  330663  EASTERN SALES, INC.        07/01/23   93519       7500 Tax Bill Paper                  560.00   01-3700.200

                                                                                                 204.00   01-3700.200

                                     07/01/23   16460       6500 Tax Bill Envelopes               78.00   01-3700.200

                                                                                               1,250.00   01-3700.200

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      2,092.00

  330664  ENDYNE, INC.               07/27/23   455322      WSID 5016 Benn Water PBC             500.00   41-5980.560

                                     07/19/23   454272      Colilert                             220.00   41-5980.560

                                     07/21/23   454837      Colilert                              80.00   41-5980.560

                                     07/26/23   455222      Colilert                              80.00   41-5980.560

                                     07/27/23   455321      Walloosac River Sampling             186.00   42-5480.560

                                     07/27/23   455320      Benn WW Analsis                      321.00   42-5480.560

                                     07/21/23   454836      Benn WW Analysis                     321.00   42-5480.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      1,708.00

  330665  F.W. WEBB COMPANY          07/18/23   81608406    Wing Nuts                              8.70   02-5330.220

  330666  FASTENAL COMPANY           07/17/23   VTBEN70405  24 Rolls Duct Tape                   163.31   01-7160.210

  330667  GATES, LAWRENCE            07/21/23   07/21/23    Uniform Purchase                      44.99   41-5900.190

                                                                                                  29.99   41-5900.190

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK         74.98

  330668  GRAINGER                   07/13/23   9768760259  UPS for Burgess Tank                  36.64   41-5940.680

                                     07/07/23   9762408756  washer/Spindle/Cap                   131.33   01-7170.680

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        167.97

  330669  GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SE  07/26/23   34456631    Post Base                            137.20   01-3700.650

  330670  GREEN MOUNTAIN LINES, LLC  07/27/23   C-2324      Mac-Hayden-Sound of Music            900.00   01-7900.560

                                     08/24/23   C-2325      Mac-Hayden Jersey Boys               900.00   01-7900.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      1,800.00

  330671  H L FUEL CO., INC.         07/19/23   1703066     277055 - Burgess Rd                  203.05   01-3710.770



07/28/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 3 of 5

02:17 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 5

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330640 To 330708

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  330672  H L PROPANE CO. INC.       07/20/23   1703075     4713 - Primary Digestor              699.64   42-5480.770

  330673  HACH COMPANY               07/18/23   13661150    Colorimter&DO Meeter-Lab           4,129.82   42-5480.230

  330641  HAWLEY'S GRADING AND LAND  07/24/23   1116-1      Leeboy Paver 8500 VIN8256         15,000.00   02-5330.830

                                     07/24/23   1116-2      Mauldin Paver-1500 Series          2,500.00   02-5330.830

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK     17,500.00

  330674  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE  07/20/23   1012612     Supplies                             100.88   41-5940.210

                                     07/19/23   2621246     wasp Spray                             6.97   41-5940.210

                                     07/18/23   3012344     Coolers for Trailer                  161.96   02-5200.220

                                     07/19/23   2024823     Leevel for Sidewalk Paver             21.94   02-5330.210

                                     07/18/23   3101234     Padding for Tool Box1                 48.87   02-5330.210

                                     07/17/23   4090603     Padding for Tool Box2                 48.87   02-5330.210

                                     07/20/23   1621346     Broom/Outlet/Batteries                59.78   01-3710.220

                                     07/15/23   6101034     Framing Nailer                       360.48   01-3710.230

                                     07/26/23   5020450     Nails, rope, Tape Measure            173.80   01-3710.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        983.55

  330675  LAWSON PRODUCTS INC        07/13/23   9310763955  WireConnectors&BattCables            236.86   02-5330.210

  330676  MAC-HAYDN THEATRE, INC     02/28/23   154-1       8/24/23-Jersey Boys                1,143.00   01-7900.560

  330677  MAG RETAIL HOLDINGS - FFD  07/10/23   MCHQ3111    '23FordInterceptorVIN5899         42,615.35   01-4180.830

                                     07/10/23   MCHQ3110    '23FordInterceptorVIN5855         42,615.35   01-4180.830

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK     85,230.70

  330678  MSK ENGINEERING & DESIGN,  07/20/23   68-16011    Ninja Path                         3,865.00   01-7130.440

  330679  NEMRC                      07/18/23   53005       Marshal Swift RTU Tables           2,162.70   01-3430.720

                                                                                                 248.52   01-3430.720

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      2,411.22

  330680  NORTHEAST MUNICIPAL LLC    07/19/23   8481        4.5" Grinder                         199.00   42-5480.230

  330681  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.  07/17/23   5684-127612 Parts Shannon                        155.66   02-5330.220

                                     07/15/23   5684-127394 Wiper Blades #12                      47.98   01-4180.680

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        203.64

  330682  OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY      06/19/23   100401220600Maint. Service                       407.09   03-4570.680

                                     07/17/23   100401252124Maint Service                        407.09   03-4570.680

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        814.18

  330683  PECKHAM INDUSTRIES, INC.   07/15/23   1045595     Patching                           1,181.04   02-5110.220

                                     07/15/23   1045596     Shoulder Stone & Sand              4,247.10   02-5110.220

                                                                                                 939.60   41-5980.210

                                     07/08/23   1044624-1   Shoulder Stone                       164.33   01-7160.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      6,532.07

  330684  PERMA-LINE CORP OF NEW EN  07/18/23   199584      Street Sign                           91.30   02-5130.560

Pre-Paid



07/28/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 4 of 5

02:17 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 5

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330640 To 330708

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  330685  PETTY CASH - BENNINGTON S  07/24/23   07/24/23    Items for Picnic                      16.60   01-7900.210

                                                                                                  37.40   01-7900.851

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK         54.00

  330686  PLAY BY DESIGN, LLC        06/20/22   06/20/22    Willow Park Playground           113,704.00   01-9558.850

  330687  POSTMASTER BENNINGTON      07/27/23   07/27/23    W-S Bills 1Q Flat                  1,101.41   42-5400.360

                                                                                               1,101.41   41-5900.360

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      2,202.82

  330688  R.K. MILES, INC.           07/20/23   811539/3    Siding for WTP                       191.24   41-5980.680

  330689  RICHCO PRODUCTS, INC.      07/19/23   166869      Facial Tissue                        211.75   01-3710.210

  330690  ROY PLUMBING & HEATING, I  04/01/23   46734       InstallToliets&WaterHeatr          2,622.06   02-5170.560

  330691  SECURSHRED                 07/26/23   431408      Shredding                             22.00   01-4100.560

  330692  SOUTHWESTERN VT HEALTH CA  07/03/23   07/03/23    2 Pre Placement Physicals            690.00   01-4100.560

  330693  STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT    07/20/23   761218531801BatteryBackup&OfficeSuppl             24.99   01-4100.200

                                                                                                 179.99   03-4540.680

                                     07/12/23   79021698601 Pencils & Binders                     62.29   01-3700.200

                                     07/14/23   761175656501Manila Folders                        54.99   01-3700.200

                                     07/10/23   761156113302Correction Tape                        2.00   01-3700.200

                                     07/10/23   761156113301Office Supplies                       42.85   01-3700.200

                                     07/11/23   761165651201Office Supplies                       52.15   01-4100.200

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        419.26

  330694  STAPLES CREDIT PLAN        07/25/23   7300        UPS for Plant                        121.99   41-5980.220

  330695  SURPASS CHEMICAL COMPANY   07/19/23   379050      Sodium Hypochlorite                  529.27   41-5980.210

                                     07/19/23   379049      Sodium Hypochlorite                2,023.70   41-5980.210

                                     07/19/23   379048      Sodium Hypochlorite                5,159.24   42-5480.210

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      7,712.21

  330696  TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLA  07/17/23   61177       Misc. Materials                      349.91   01-7180.220

                                     07/18/23   61409       Bar & Chain Oil                       24.99   01-7180.210

                                     07/21/23   62286       BladeKit etc-UtilityTrail             40.73   02-5330.210

                                     07/17/23   61110       Toolbox Mats                          39.98   02-5330.210

                                     07/18/23   739008      Clevis Pins for Trk 203               11.98   02-5330.210

                                     07/19/23   61665       Supplies                              79.99   41-5940.210

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        547.58

  330697  UCS OF BENNINGTON COUNTY   07/19/23   07/19/23    19 Therapy Sessions                2,546.00   01-4100.670

  330698  USA BLUE BOOK              07/10/23   67105       Sample Dipper                        287.47   42-5480.220

  330699  VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF HEA  07/18/23   1187        Engraving Paper                      308.00   01-3500.200

Pre-Paid



07/28/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 5 of 5

02:17 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 5

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330640 To 330708

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  330700  VERMONT RURAL WATER ASSOC  07/25/23   07/25/23    Basic Math W & WW Ops                 28.00   42-5400.410

  330701  VULCAN INDUSTRIES, INC.    07/17/23   23369-17825 Bags for Screening Bldg            1,124.00   42-5480.210

  330702  W.B. MASON CO., INC.       07/11/23   239619905   TP & Paper Towels                    425.24   42-5480.210

                                     07/17/23   239749311   Garbage Bags                         170.13   42-5480.210

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        595.37

  330703  WASSICK'S TIRE SERVICE     06/06/23   15329       Mount Tires & Alignment              247.95   01-4180.680

  330704  WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANC  07/19/23   5025972557  Copier Lease                         225.00   01-3700.650

                                     07/22/23   5026027568  Copier Lease                         104.00   01-3700.650

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        329.00

  330705  WEST MOUNTAIN ANIMAL HOSP  07/14/23   531523      StrayDog/Honey/SickVisit             141.87   01-4110.560

                                     07/20/23   531850      Arlo Stray Dog Sick Visit             76.00   01-4110.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        217.87

  330706  WHITE CAP, L.P.            07/12/23   50022913860 Concrete Sealers                   3,575.76   02-5200.560

  330707  WOODWARD EQUIPMENT CO. LL  07/07/23   TOBHD070723 Mechanic's Lift Parts                732.52   02-5330.220

  330708  ZOE NIXON                  07/24/23   07/24/23    Victims Advodate Grant                27.10   01-4100.850

                                                                                         --------------

                                                                 Report Total                420,256.57

                                                                                         ==============

           FOR THE SELECTBOARD

           _____________________________         __________________________________

           Chair                                 Vice Chair

          To the Treasurer of the Town of Bennington,

           We Hereby certify that there is due to the several persons whose names

          are listed hereon the sum against each name and that there are good

          and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments aggregating $ ***420,256.57

          Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts.

-This Pass Thru Grant is to be issued against the Community Development checking account: check #750, dated 07/20/23, in the amount of $474,737.74, payable to the Bennington Community Market.



08/09/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 1 of 9

01:01 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 6

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330709 To 330804

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  330711  *THOMAS J DAILEY TRUSTEE   07/28/23   07/28/23    Tax Credit Refund                  4,023.40   01-1200.000

  330712  AIRGAS USA, LLC            07/25/23   9140356420  Torch Tips                            39.75   02-5330.220

  330713  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES,   07/26/23   1XJMWPDFJTHPDozer Repair Manual                   54.97   02-5330.210

                                     06/05/23   1RY1JMXP19K1Tape for label Maker                  25.72   01-3700.200

                                     07/27/23   1H43Q7L4QNFTLaptop Case                           17.99   01-3700.200

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK         98.68

  330714  AMBROSE EQUIPMENT CO., IN  07/18/23   SP6/25227   Mechanic Parts                        52.48   02-5200.220

  330715  AMCS GROUP INC.            08/01/23   140326      Uttility Cloud                     2,438.01   42-5440.560

                                                                                               2,438.01   02-5100.560

                                                                                               2,438.01   41-5940.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      7,314.03

  330716  AT HOOSICK, LLC            08/03/23   X40500971801Plug Hub Cap Vent                      4.84   02-5330.220

  330717  AT&T                       07/12/23   07/12/23    911 Long Distance                     61.19   01-4140.340

  330718  BARBEAU, CASSANDRA         08/01/23   08/01/23    Reimburse Room Deposit               100.00   01-3500.740

  330719  BARTOL, CURT R.            08/01/23   08/01/23    MMPI-2/M Khateri                      25.00   01-4130.410

  330720  BENNINGTON POOL & HEARTH   07/27/23   128778      Blower, Trimmer Loop                 529.98   01-3710.220

  330721  BUSINESS MACHINE & EQUIPM  07/27/23   AR121717    Postage Labels                       115.00   01-3700.200

                                     07/26/23   AR121627    Postage Labels                       115.00   01-3700.200

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        230.00

  330722  CALLAERT CONSTRUCTION & L  07/31/23   240170      July Mowing                          960.00   42-5480.680

                                     07/31/23   240182      July Mowing                        1,130.00   41-5910.680

                                     07/31/23   240143      Contracted Mowing                  3,760.00   01-7160.560

                                     07/31/23   240154      July Mowing                          330.00   02-5170.560

                                                                                               2,200.00   02-5120.560

                                                                                               3,980.00   01-5520.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK     12,360.00

  330723  CASELLA WASTE SYSTEMS, IN  07/17/23   739782      MAU - Trash                           15.00   01-5430.560

                                     07/24/23   739808      MAU - Trash                           48.15   01-5430.560

                                     07/17/23   739780      N. Benn - Trash                       15.00   01-5430.560

                                     07/24/23   739807      N. Benn - Trash                       30.00   01-5430.560

                                     07/17/23   739778      Trash                                393.67   01-5430.560

                                                                                                   8.10   02-5120.560

                                     07/24/23   739804      Trash                                182.84   42-5480.560

                                                                                                  52.17   02-5120.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        744.93

  330724  CAT-TV                     08/03/23   150-2023    SB/DRB/CPARB Coverage                587.50   01-3000.560

                                                                                               1,037.50   01-3000.560



08/09/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 2 of 9

01:01 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 6

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330709 To 330804

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                 312.50   01-3620.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      1,937.50

  330725  CDW GOVERNMENT INC         07/28/23   KZ42773     HDD Adapter&SSD Hard Driv             17.05   01-3710.340

                                                                                                  34.10   01-3710.340

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK         51.15

  330726  CENTURY ACQUISITION INC.   07/22/23   11040912    County St.                         2,661.00   02-5200.560

                                     07/31/23   11041086    County St Concrete                 8,106.00   02-5110.220

                                     08/05/23   11041292    County St- Concrete                5,139.00   02-5110.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK     15,906.00

  330727  COEO SOLUTIONS, LLC        07/21/23   1099314     Cell Modems for PS                   102.56   42-5400.340

  330728  COMCAST                    07/23/23   07/23/23    8773 50 030 0171680                   56.54   01-7900.340

  330729  CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIO  07/18/23   07/18/23    Phone Charges                      5,611.34   01-3410.340

  330730  COYNE, CARLTON T           07/27/23   07/27/23    CDL Renewal Reimburse                 39.00   02-5100.720

  330731  CURTIS LUMBER COMPANY, IN  08/01/23   2308-093725 Ninja Bridge                       2,876.09   01-7130.680

                                     08/07/23   2308-121205 Woodford PS Supplies                  46.50   41-5910.680

                                     08/04/23   2308-112030 Woodford PS - Return                 -69.90   41-5910.680

                                     08/02/23   2308-102364 Woodford PS Supplies                 603.18   41-5910.680

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      3,455.87

  330732  DEERE CREDIT, INC.         07/11/23   2800775     JD 310SL Loader/Backhoe           12,382.69   02-5330.650

  330733  DICKIE, TERRY J.           07/27/23   07/27/23    Reimburs Dinner 25 yrs               152.00   01-3000.159

  330734  EJ USA INC.                08/02/23   110230055499Sidewalk Ramps                     2,454.00   02-5110.220

                                     07/31/23   110230054635Sidewalk Ramps                       889.64   02-5110.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      3,343.64

  330735  ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION I  07/27/23   S2322001    Raw Water Tank                       625.00   41-5980.680

  330736  ENDYNE, INC.               08/02/23   456796      Colilert                             140.00   41-5980.560

                                     07/18/23   455692      Lead & Cooper Pkg                     50.00   41-5980.560

                                     08/04/23   457078      Colilert                              60.00   41-5980.560

                                     08/04/23   457077      Lead & Cooper Pkg                    100.00   41-5980.560

                                     08/04/23   457076      Benn WW Analysis                     296.00   42-5480.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        646.00

  330737  F.W. WEBB COMPANY          08/01/23   81786025    Supplies                              23.78   42-5480.220

                                     08/01/23   81791923    Supplies                              51.74   41-5940.210

                                     07/31/23   81774771    Supplies                              14.33   41-5940.210

                                     07/31/23   81773700    Supplies                             155.24   41-5940.210

                                     07/26/23   81717098    PVC Pipe                              12.39   02-5330.220

                                     07/28/23   81740250    Culvert Coupling                      67.64   02-5110.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        325.12

  330738  FERGUSON WATERWORKS #576   07/24/23   1172171     Water Main Parts                     493.08   41-5940.210



08/09/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 3 of 9

01:01 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 6

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330709 To 330804

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  330709  FIRST STATE BANK OF LIVIN  06/05/23   06/05/23-1  Replacement Tonye Pumper          49,903.77   03-4580.650

  330739  FORT MILLER COMPANY INC    07/28/23   158117      4 Catch Basin                      3,698.00   02-5110.220

                                     07/27/23   158097      CB Base 2'x2' 6x3 Stock              566.03   02-5110.220

                                     07/31/23   158133      10 CB Base                         8,497.00   02-5110.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK     12,761.03

  330740  GH BERLIN LUBRICANTS       07/26/23   BLN23-348010Anti 50/50 Cae                       150.49   02-5330.210

                                     08/02/23   BLN23-353653Grease                               370.06   02-5330.210

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        520.55

  330741  GOLDSTONE ARCHITECTURE     07/19/23   3051        Benn Hi Redevelopment              1,430.00   01-7800.560

  330742  GRAINGER                   07/26/23   9783923023  Ear Plugs                             73.96   02-5100.670

                                     07/27/23   9784771215  4 Fan Switches                       100.28   02-5170.680

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        174.24

  330743  GRANITE CITY ELECTRIC SUP  07/17/23   9321557.001 Bridle Ring, Cbl Nail Str             51.17   01-3710.220

  330744  GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORP  07/28/23   07/28/23    Phone Benn Hi                        620.00   01-7800.760

                                     07/31/23   07/31/23    Electric                              96.98   02-5280.760

                                                                                             -18,441.08   01-1106.000

                                                                                              15,971.00   42-5480.760

                                                                                                 254.08   02-5130.760

                                                                                               2,387.57   02-5170.760

                                     07/31/23   07/31/23-1  Electric                           3,204.82   01-4170.760

                                                                                               5,157.45   41-5980.760

                                                                                             -22,448.94   01-1107.000

                                                                                               5,875.44   01-7170.760

                                                                                               1,068.21   01-3710.760

                                                                                               1,602.41   03-4570.760

                                                                                               1,727.59   01-7970.760

                                                                                               4,801.54   41-5910.760

                                     07/31/23   07/31/23-2  Electric                              23.00   42-5480.760

                                                                                               2,822.40   41-5910.760

                                     07/28/23   07/28/23-1  Electric                             188.75   41-5980.760

                                                                                                 491.23   41-5910.760

                                                                                                 276.83   42-5480.760

                                     07/28/23   07/28/23-3  Electric                             527.34   02-5130.760

                                                                                               9,660.00   02-5280.760

                                                                                                  69.18   02-5170.760

                                     07/28/23   07/28/23-4  Electric                              54.43   01-3720.760

                                                                                                 187.58   01-7170.760

                                                                                                 212.51   01-3710.760

                                                                                                 404.23   01-7160.760

                                                                                                 284.59   40-4420.760

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK     17,079.14

  330745  GREENMAN-PEDERSEN, INC.    07/13/23   366558      Benn STP Bike (26)s                7,338.67   01-7130.440

Pre-Paid



08/09/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 4 of 9

01:01 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 6

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330709 To 330804

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  330746  GSS FIRE EXTINGUISHER      07/26/23   7238        Refill, inspection - FD              547.70   03-4570.560

                                     08/01/23   7288        Annual Inspection                     35.00   01-3710.560

                                     07/26/23   7259        Annual Inspection & tests            411.80   01-4170.560

                                     07/26/23   7258        Annual Inspect - Sr Ctr               58.50   01-7970.560

                                     08/07/23   7333        Fire Extinguisher Inspect            666.80   02-5170.560

                                     08/07/23   7332        Annual Inspect-Rec                   135.15   01-7150.560

                                     08/07/23   7334        Annual Inspect-Blacksmith             58.05   01-3710.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      1,913.00

  330747  H L PROPANE CO. INC.       08/04/23   1703389     4521 - PD                            193.75   01-4170.770

                                     07/27/23   1703238     4527 - Rec Ctr                       963.33   01-7170.770

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      1,157.08

  330748  HACH COMPANY               07/24/23   13667616    23-24 Service Contract            35,429.00   41-5980.680

  330749  HANNAFORD                  08/02/23   5629        Lab Supplies                          28.46   42-5480.210

  330750  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE  07/25/23   6033146     Nuts&Bolts - Flower Pots              18.49   02-5120.220

                                     07/24/23   7013067     Brush/Resin - Flower Pots             52.04   02-5120.220

                                     07/24/23   7020307     Batteries                             12.87   42-5480.210

                                     08/04/23   6021216     Wet/Dry Vac. BFD                     159.00   03-4570.230

                                     08/02/23   8014095     Measuring tape & Misc                 88.99   01-4110.210

                                     08/01/23   9510283     Power Washer                         119.00   01-4170.230

                                     07/27/23   4020615     Stainless Stl Rope Loop               16.68   01-7160.220

                                     07/28/23   3013471     Misc. Materials                       65.49   01-3710.210

                                     07/25/23   6020380     Insecticile                            9.97   01-3710.220

                                     07/31/23   520518      Pine Board, Roof Bracket              89.42   01-7160.220

                                     08/03/23   7014190     Woodford PS Alum                      76.24   41-5910.680

                                     08/04/23   6014302     Woodford PS Trim Board                59.96   41-5910.680

                                     07/31/23   614498      Form Trailer                          17.91   02-5120.220

                                     07/31/23   20949       Woodford PS Plywood, Supp             81.93   41-5910.680

                                     08/04/23   6091680     Misc. Supplies                       112.16   01-7160.220

                                     07/03/23   8010305     Supplies                              23.01   41-5940.210

                                     07/06/23   501689      Supplies                              36.41   41-5940.210

                                     06/20/23   1013788     Supplies                              29.51   41-5940.210

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      1,069.08

  330752  I3 IMAGING CO., LLC        07/28/23   23072101    Rotary Park Signs                    261.92   01-7160.220

  330753  JC TRACTOR REPAIR & RESTO  07/31/23   07/31/23    Dump Trailer                      10,000.00   01-7180.830

  330754  JOHNS BUILDING SUPPLY CO.  07/27/23   16340/1     Mortar for MH Repairs                539.99   42-5440.210

  330755  JOLY, RAYMOND J            07/28/23   07/28/23    Reimb for CDL Renewal                 39.00   02-5100.720

  330756  JPMORGAN CHASE             08/03/23   88101       Inspection stickers                   13.56   02-5330.210

  330757  LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT      07/31/23   13948769    Supplies                             114.85   02-5330.210

  330758  LIVELY, NANCY              07/24/23   07/24/23    SM Meeting Minutes                   182.25   01-3700.560



08/09/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 5 of 9

01:01 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 6

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330709 To 330804

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  330710  M&T BANK                   07/18/23   2310351377  Kubota & JD344 Loader              2,194.82   42-5420.900

                                                                                                 548.70   01-3710.900

                                                                                              14,091.00   42-5420.900

                                                                                               3,520.00   01-3710.900

                                     07/23/23   2310357430  '15 Excavator/'18 Dunp Tr         33,248.00   02-5330.900

                                                                                               1,879.31   02-5330.910

                                     07/18/23   2310351376  FY21 Equipment Loan               42,035.00   02-5330.900

                                                                                               5,245.69   02-5330.910

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK    102,762.52

  330759  MARKOWSKI EXCAVATING INC   07/25/23   PYMT #27    Participating STP (26)s           67,253.85   01-7130.440

  330760  MICHAEL J BAKER            07/31/23   07/31/23    Park Services                        221.00   01-7160.560

  330761  MONUMENT ELECTRIC COMPANY  07/31/23   12369       Morgan Springs Trblshoot             420.00   41-5940.560

                                     07/31/23   12367       Replace Stage Outlet                  75.00   01-7160.680

                                     07/31/23   12368       Junction Box@Peoples Park            865.00   01-7130.680

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      1,360.00

  330762  MORSE REPAIR INC.          07/25/23   46201       #318 Tire Swap                        85.00   02-5330.680

                                     07/21/23   46191       Tire Swap                             85.00   02-5330.680

                                     07/25/23   46204       Excavator Compressor                 390.90   02-5330.680

                                     07/28/23   46214       Trk 203 Tires                         80.00   02-5330.680

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        640.90

  330763  MSK ATTORNEYS              07/31/23   51198       Benn Hi Redevelopment                584.00   01-7800.560

  330764  MSK ENGINEERING & DESIGN,  08/04/23   16054       Gage St Waterline                    520.00   41-0873.000

                                     08/04/23   16053       County St Sewer                    1,852.50   42-0870.000

                                     08/04/23   16051       Lead Line Service                  8,863.75   41-5910.890

                                     08/04/23   16050       S.End Jefferson-Crescent             520.00   41-0872.000

                                     08/04/23   16049       Lead Line Ph II                   60,621.64   41-5910.890

                                     04/17/23   15862       County St Sewer                    1,189.05   42-0870.000

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK     73,566.94

  330765  NEW ENGLAND NEWSPAPER      07/31/23   159176      No Parking-2Hr Restricted            114.00   01-3000.300

                                     07/31/23   159176-1    DRB Legal                             90.00   01-3620.300

                                     08/02/23   22948-2023  Yearly Subscription                  197.00   01-3700.400

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        401.00

  330766  NORTH BENNINGTON HYDROELE  08/08/23   08/08/23    Hydro                             21,550.98   01-1107.000

  330767  NORTHEAST MUNICIPAL LLC    07/31/23   8543        Binder Chain & Grab Hook             127.00   02-5330.210

  330768  NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN  07/27/23   2311694     UCMR5 Chemicals                    1,580.00   41-5980.560

  330769  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.  07/24/23   5684-129149 Scratch-Fix Trk 102                   22.99   02-5330.220

                                     07/24/23   5684-129214 Bondo                                 20.51   02-5120.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK         43.50

  330770  OLIVER FORD OF BENNINGTON  07/26/23   5006838     Silicone Sealant                      65.74   02-5330.210

Pre-Paid



08/09/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 6 of 9

01:01 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 6

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330709 To 330804

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                     07/07/23   5006726     Spark plugs etc                      561.61   02-5330.220

                                     08/02/23   5006888     Tube Assy                            117.86   02-5330.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        745.21

  330771  PECKHAM INDUSTRIES, INC.   07/22/23   1047412     Shoulder Stone                       687.76   02-5110.220

                                     07/22/23   1047413     Patching                           5,763.24   02-5110.220

                                                                                                 183.12   02-5110.220

                                     07/29/23   1048686     Patching & County St                 182.28   02-5110.220

                                                                                               5,090.40   02-5110.220

                                     08/05/23   1050303     County St & Patching               6,088.32   02-5110.220

                                                                                               2,437.68   02-5110.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK     20,432.80

  330772  PERMA-LINE CORP OF NEW EN  07/27/23   199730      Road Signs                         1,407.40   02-5120.220

  330773  PETE'S TIRE BARNS, INC.    06/27/23   61792       Repaired 4 ExcavatorTires            871.83   02-5330.680

  330774  PETTY CASH - BENNINGTON P  07/27/23   07/27/23    PrisonerMeals&LaundaryMat             61.50   01-4100.190

                                                                                                   3.48   01-4170.560

                                                                                                   4.57   01-4170.560

                                                                                                   4.57   01-4170.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK         74.12

  330775  POSTER COMPLIANCE CENTER   07/24/23   19738-T3X7  Poster Compliance                     67.95   03-4500.400

                                                                                                  67.95   02-5100.400

                                                                                                  67.95   42-5400.400

                                                                                                 339.75   01-3700.400

                                                                                                  67.95   41-5900.400

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        611.55

  330776  PROCOM SERVICES            08/04/23   3752        Radio Install                        401.70   02-5330.680

                                                                                                 401.70   41-5920.680

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        803.40

  330777  PRUE ELECTRIC              08/06/23   1558        Work @ Woodford PS                   650.00   41-5910.680

                                     08/06/23   1557        Air Compressor                        70.00   02-5170.560

                                     08/06/23   1554-1      Burgess Road PRV                   1,090.00   41-0870.000

                                     08/06/23   1553        Chapel Rd Tank                        70.00   41-5940.560

                                     08/06/23   1552        Screening Bldg                       280.00   42-5480.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      2,160.00

  330778  R C PEMBROKE & SONS INC    07/31/23   2022-2022   WalmartCircle Landscaping            260.00   02-5120.560

                                     07/31/23   2022-2067   Mulch                                183.96   03-4570.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        443.96

  330779  R.K. MILES, INC.           08/02/23   305386/1    Windows @ PD                      18,331.69   01-9506.850

                                     08/02/23   305378/1    Windows @ TO                      10,025.52   01-9506.850

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK     28,357.21

  330780  RCS CONSULTING, INC.       08/01/23   21210       Managed Services                     154.60   03-4500.560



08/09/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 7 of 9

01:01 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 6

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330709 To 330804

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                 461.40   42-5400.560

                                                                                                 461.40   02-5100.560

                                                                                                 461.40   41-5900.560

                                                                                               1,538.80   01-3700.560

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      3,077.60

  330781  RICHCO PRODUCTS, INC.      07/28/23   166983      Mop Heads                            105.76   01-7170.210

                                     07/28/23   167010      Trash Can Liners                     355.28   01-7160.210

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        461.04

  330782  SAFETY FIRST FIRE EQUIPME  05/23/23   23-0071     Service & Ladder Testing           2,693.30   03-4580.220

                                                                                               1,296.00   03-4580.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      3,989.30

  330783  SANITARY EQUIPMENT CO., I  07/26/23   01-85352    Water Tank Cover                      65.99   42-5440.210

  330784  SECURSHRED                 07/26/23   431451      Shredding @ TO                        22.00   01-3700.560

  330785  SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY   07/24/23   3068-4      Road Paint                           476.40   02-5130.220

                                     07/25/23   3109-6      Road Paint                           476.40   02-5130.220

                                     08/02/23   3377-9      Chapel Rd Tank Paint               2,265.62   41-5940.210

                                     08/03/23   3415-7      Paint                                366.48   02-5130.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      3,584.90

  330786  SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPA  08/01/23   603453-IN   Fentanyl Drug Kits                    62.82   01-4110.210

  330787  STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT    08/03/23   790287947701Copy paper &Misc Supplies             50.89   01-3700.200

                                                                                                  53.46   01-3620.200

                                     07/21/23   7902292426012 Black Toners                       141.79   01-3700.200

                                     07/21/23   790227006801Office Supplies                       50.89   01-3700.200

                                                                                                  29.99   01-3620.200

                                     08/04/23   761264336401Office Supplies                      220.46   03-4500.200

                                     07/20/23   761220560901Adapter & Port Hub                    23.69   01-3710.230

                                                                                                  19.69   01-3710.230

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        590.86

  330788  STAPLES CREDIT PLAN        07/28/23   8684        White Paper                           21.97   01-3700.200

  330789  SYNCARPHA BENNINGTON SOLA  08/04/23   251297      Solar                             16,486.10   01-1106.000

  330790  TARA SCHATZ                08/01/23   INV-000200  VBH Newsletter                       240.00   01-3650.350

  330791  THE ABBEY GROUP    D/B/A   07/01/23   07/01/23    Trailfest 2023                       766.91   01-9538.850

  330792  TI-SALES, INC.             08/01/23   INV0160443  Brass Parts                           82.63   41-5940.210

                                     07/28/23   INV0160377  Brass Parts                           84.14   41-5940.210

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        166.77

  330793  TOWN CLERK OF WOODFORD     07/21/23   34.107/21/23Span#783-249-10627                    90.33   41-5900.720

                                     07/21/23   34.2 7/21/23Span# 783-249-10628                  361.32   41-5900.720



08/09/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 8 of 9

01:01 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 6

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330709 To 330804

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                     07/21/23   33. 7/21/23 Span# 783-249-10028                2,409.36   41-5900.720

                                     07/21/23   646. 7/21/23Span# 783-249-10030                1,009.26   41-5900.720

                                     07/21/23   34. 07/21/23Span# 783-249-10029                  696.57   41-5900.720

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      4,566.84

  330794  TOWN OF BENNINGTON         08/08/23   304921611   Water/Sewer Bill-Benn Hi             387.83   01-7800.780

                                     08/08/23   304923321   Water/Sewer Bill                     321.10   01-3710.780

                                     08/08/23   304923311   Water/Sewer Bill                     289.00   01-3710.780

                                     08/08/23   304923301   Water/Sewer Bill                     289.00   01-4170.780

                                     08/08/23   304928681   Water/Sewer Bill                     289.00   03-4570.780

                                     08/08/23   304928691   Water/Sewer Bill                   4,023.30   01-7160.780

                                     08/08/23   304932251   Water/Sewer Bill                     306.64   02-5170.780

                                     08/08/23   304932261   Water/Sewer Bill                     396.00   01-7970.780

                                     08/08/23   304932271   Water/Sewer Bill                   1,979.60   01-7170.780

                                     08/08/23   304957071   Water/Sewer Bill                     154.78   01-5520.780

                                     08/08/23   304957081   Water/Sewer Bill                     154.78   01-5520.780

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      8,591.03

  330795  TOWN OF STAMFORD           08/04/23   LAND0001.23 Span# 609-191-10051                1,459.91   41-5900.720

  330796  TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLA  07/25/23   739338      Eye Bolts-Flower Pots                  5.79   02-5120.220

                                     07/28/23   739481      42" Belt Drive Drum                  399.99   02-5170.210

                                     08/03/23   739986      Grass Seed                           239.97   02-5110.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        645.75

  330797  UNITED CONSTRUCTION & FOR  07/26/23   10124724    JD Hose                              139.56   02-5330.220

  330798  VERIZON WIRELESS           07/23/23   9940389199  Broadband Srv 6/24-7/23              200.05   01-4140.340

  330799  VERMONT RURAL WATER ASSOC  07/28/23   12110       11 - Pump Class                      375.00   41-5900.410

                                                                                                 450.00   42-5400.410

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        825.00

  330800  W.B. MASON CO., INC.       07/28/23   240034169   Garbage Bags                          40.69   42-5480.210

  330801  WEST MOUNTAIN ANIMAL HOSP  07/05/23   531162      Gracie (K-9) Office Visit            321.90   01-4110.212

  330802  WHITE CAP, L.P.            07/20/23   50023023709 Concrete Broom                        77.76   02-5110.220

                                     07/26/23   50023087048 Flower Pots                          394.98   02-5130.220

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK        472.74

  330803  WOOLMINGTON, CAMPBELL, BE  08/31/23   08/31/23    Professional Services              1,454.40   01-3700.600

                                                                                                 172.50   01-3700.600

                                                                                               2,431.50   01-7800.600

                                                                                                 213.15   01-3620.600

                                                                                               1,877.50   01-3620.600

                                                                                                 995.89   01-3620.600

                                                                              TOTAL CHECK      7,144.94

  330804  ZOE NIXON                  08/08/23   08/08/23    Victims Advocate Grant               804.40   01-4100.850



08/09/23                                         Town of Bennington Accounts Payable                                     Page 9 of 9

01:01 pm                                            Check Warrant Report # 6

                                         By Vendor For Check Acct 01 Checks 330709 To 330804

  Check   Vendor                     Invoice    Invoice     Invoice                              Amount   Account

  Number  Company                    Date       Number      Description                            Paid   Number

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                         --------------

                                                                 Report Total                591,466.77

                                                                                         ==============

           FOR THE SELECTBOARD

           _____________________________         __________________________________

           Chair                                 Vice Chair

          To the Treasurer of the Town of Bennington,

           We Hereby certify that there is due to the several persons whose names

          are listed hereon the sum against each name and that there are good

          and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments aggregating $ ***591,466.77

          Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts.

-715.82 CK# 330596

-750.00  CK# 330629

590,000.95

590,000.95



 
 
 
 

TOWN OF BENNINGTON 
 
 
 
2023 LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
 
 
NEW 2023 1st Class License & Outside Consumption Permit 

1. Donovan’s, 712 Main Street, Bennington, VT 
Owner:  Geoffrey Silver 

 
NEW 2023 2nd Class License 

1. Four Chimneys Inn 
 
NEW 2023 3rd Class License 

1. Donovan’s, 712 Main Street, Bennington, VT 
Owner:  Geoffrey Silver 

 
2023 1st Class & Outside Consumption Renewal 

1. Papa Pete’s Restaurant 
 
NEW 2023 Outside Consumption Permit 

1. South Shire Inn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Bennington Select Board hereby approves the above 
2023 License Applications 
Dated: August 14, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
        
Jeannie Jenkins, Chair 
 
cc: Town Clerks Office 













MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Bennington Select Board  
From: Shannon Barsotti, Community Development Director 
Date: August 9, 2023 
Re: Town marketing campaign update 
 
 
At the August 14th Select Board meeting, I will give an overview of the Town’s marketing 
campaign, Vermont Begins Here, and share data from Eight Oh Two Marketing, which manages 
the Vermont Begins Here website and digital marketing campaign.  
 
 
 














































	a081423sbp
	72423sbminutes
	81423 warrants
	W#04
	W#05
	W#06

	ll 81423
	tree report
	marketing report
	boards and commissions
	Mgrs Report 81423



